Raymond School Board Meeting March 2, 2022 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 1 Approved March 23, 2022

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM. Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Tony Clements, Dawn Leamer, and Ada Vadeboncoeur; Student Representative to the School Board Mason Lord; Interim Superintendent of Schools David DeRuosi.

Proof of Posting: It was noted that the meeting was properly posted.

Non-Public Session: MOTION: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to enter into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3 II (c) "Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting." Upon the Board members being individually polled, the motion was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, Ada Vadeboncoeur, John Harmon, Dawn Leamer and Tony Clements. The Board entered into non-public session at 6:01 PM and resumed public session at 6:03 PM. Other than the vote to exit this non-public session (which was moved by John Harmon, seconded by Dawn Leamer, and upon the Board members being individually polled, was voted in the affirmative by Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Dawn Leamer, Ada Vadeboncoeur, and Tony Clements), no motions were voted during this non-public session.

<u>MOTION TO AMEND AGENDA</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: Joseph Saulnier moved, seconded by John Harmon, to add to tonight's agenda the topic of Supplemental Contract for Incoming Superintendent Terry Leatherman. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

Public Input: There was no public input forthcoming.

Recognition: The School Board thanked Mason Lord for his year as Student Representative to the School Board.

<u>Student Representative to School Board Report</u>: Mr. Lord shared that nine students participated in the bowling tournament; students have been registering to vote; and the Student Council participated in Spirit Week.

<u>Supplemental Contract for Incoming Superintendent</u>: Mr. Saulnier reviewed a proposed consultant contract of incoming Superintendent Terry Leatherman for 15 days of consulting work between March 15 and June 30 at a per diem rate. <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to approve the contract for Mr. Leatherman for consulting work between March 15th and June 30th, 2022, as presented. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>New/Revised Policies - Second Reading</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to approve policy BBBE Unexpired Term Fulfillment. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to approve policy IKF High School Graduation Policy. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>Nominations/Resignations</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Ada Vadeboncoeur, to accept the nomination of Steve Woodward effective June 30, 2022. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>Public Input</u>: Mr. Saulnier invited a member of the public to provide public input. Tracey Merrill approached the Board to discuss her daughter's experiences with remote learning due to quarantining. She discussed problems with access to the remote learning, teachers turning off or muting cameras, changing of student assignments,

Raymond School Board Meeting March 2, 2022 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 2 Approved March 23, 2022

remote students being ignored, and lack of support from teachers. Mr. Saulnier asked that emails be forwarded to Dr. DeRuosi who will investigate further. Mr. Clements asked how much school the student missed. Ms. Merrill stated close to 1.5 months.

<u>Donation Acceptance</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to accept the donation of \$1,000 from NHC Property Management to Raymond Varsity Baseball. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>Superintendent's Report</u>: Dr. DeRuosi reported that he has been working through some personnel issues; he has been visiting schools; he discussed the superintendent candidate visits; and he discussed SAU snow day remote work.

<u>Manifest Signing</u>: A quorum of the Board signed the manifest. Accounts payable total \$507,843.13 and Payroll total \$432,156.54.

<u>Approval of Minutes</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to approve the minutes of February 2, 2022. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>Adjournment</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: John Harmon moved, seconded by Dawn Leamer, to adjourn the meeting. Voted unanimously in the affirmative. Meeting adjourned at 6:33 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

David DeRuosi, Jr., Interim Superintendent of Schools Raymond School Board Meeting March 2, 2022 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 3 Approved March 23, 2022

Raymond School Board Non-Public Session March 2, 2022

Not voted to be kept confidential.

Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, John Harmon, Tony Clements, Dawn Leamer, and Ada Vadeboncoeur; Interim Superintendent of Schools David DeRuosi.

Dr. DeRuosi reviewed this evening's resignation with the School Board.

Respectfully submitted,

David DeRuosi Jr., Interim Superintendent of Schools